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t: 770.531.6809  |  f: 770.531.3902 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
DIRECTOR 

Beth Garmon 

TO: Zoning Application Reviewers  

FROM: Vamsee Polamarasetty, Planner 

DATE: October 29, 2025 

SUBJECT:   6421 Honeysuckle Lane | Variance to section 6.1.6 | to reduce the 
minimum yards | on a 0.42± acre tract located on the east side of 
Honeysuckle Lane at its intersection with Cherrywood Trail | Zoned 
PRD; Tax Parcel 10011D000045 | Proposed Use: Single-family residence 
|Commission District 2 | EcoStar Modular LLC, J. Allen Watterson, 
applicant 

All, 

Please be advised that item #4, 6421 Honeysuckle Lane, was originally scheduled for 
the October 20, 2025 Planning Commission meeting. This item is now being heard by 
the Board of Commissioners on December 11, 2025. The applicant is requesting to vary 
from Section 6.1.6 of the Unified Development Code, which governs setback standards. 

The applicant has requested to update the application based on comments by Hall 
County Environmental Health regarding septic location, and Hall County Engineering 
regarding a stream buffer variance approval to reduce stream buffers to the 25 foot 
state-required buffer. Specifically, the applicant is now requesting relief from the 
following:  

o To reduce the front setback on Cherrywood Trail from 30 feet to 11 feet from
the property line, and
o To reduce the front setback on Honeysuckle Lane from 30 feet to 4 feet from
the property line.

See attached site plan for reference. 

Please note that the variance request applies only to the front setbacks. No additional 
variances have been requested at this time. 

Let us know if you have any questions or need further details. 

Thank you, 
Vamsee Polamarasetty 
Planner 

CC: Beth Garmon, Planning & Zoning Director 
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bcdefZ
VegXhceW èf̂Y
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